
CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM 
 
 

THE CITY OF READING 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 1  RFP:       CCTV and Manhole RFP    

  
DUE DATE: 3:00 P.M. Prevailing Time,  
 April 15, 2014 

 
 

NOTICE 
 
This addendum must be signed, attached to, and returned with your proposal to the City of 
Reading by the time and date indicated ABOVE: 
 

Q1. Regarding manhole inspections, will the City’s methodology require confined 
space entry to complete the inspections? 

 
A1. The decision to enter a manhole will be based upon the ability of each firm to 

inspect and assess from topside.  This will vary dependent upon their equipment 
and its capabilities to definitively see the requisite detail for the complete 
inspection.  If the Contractor is required to enter the manhole to complete the 
inspection, then the contractor shall comply with all confined space entry 
requirements. Please note that portions of the City’s system were originally 
designed and constructed in the 1890’s. 

 
Q2. Are we allowed to fill up our jet trucks at any hydrant?  

 
A2. The City will have designated places for filling jet trucks for the cleaning process.   

 
Q3.  What happens when the line still has debris after light cleaning?  

 
A3. Please notify the City so they can investigate and attempt to perform the heavier 

line cleaning.  Section III Paragraph B of the RFP provides provisions for the 
Proposer to add additional services required to complete the work within their 
Cost Proposal. 

 
Q4. Would you consider adding a bid item for traffic control?  

 
A4. Section III Paragraph B of the RFP provides provisions for the Proposer to add 

additional services required to complete the work within their Cost Proposal. 
 

Q5. How many LF of pipe are involved in the project?  
 
A5. The lineal footage is being finalized but is to be priced based upon the tiers 

established and listed in the bid tabulation.  This RFP is to establish firm’s 
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qualifications and maximum pricing to award work to any of a number of 
contractors.  While the majority of work is expected to occur prior to July 1, 2014, 
this is to establish terms and pricing for a three-year period.  

 
 

 
 

I, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE CHANGES COVERED BY THIS ADDENDUM HAVE 
BEEN TAKEN INTO ACCOUNT. 
 
Firm Name (Type or Print)_______________________________________________________ 
 
Authorized Signature ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Title__________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Name (Type or Print)____________________________________________________________ 
 
Date__________________________________________________________________________ 
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